



Junghyounk Bae

Associate

Email. jhbae@gaonlaw.com

Tel. 02-3452-5216

Fax. 02-3446-5700

가
온
佳
畵

법
무
법
인

Mr. Junghyounk Bae graduated from Hanyang University Law school and passed the 10th Attorney Bar Exam. He started legal career as a law clerk at Suwon District court, Suwon High court, and worked for NTS Jungbu Regional Office. Then joined GAON LAW GROUP as an associate in 2024.

Education

Seoul National University, Graduate School of Law (Present)
Admitted to the Korean Bar (10th Attorney Bar Exam, 2021)
Hanyang University, Law school, J.D. (2021)
Korea University, Department of Law, LL.B.(2018)

Career

GAON LAW GROUP, Associate (2024 - Present)
NTS Jungbu Regional Office Investigation bureau (2023~2024)
Suwon High Court, Civil Chamber (2023)
Suwon High Court, Family chamber (2022~2023)
Suwon District Court, Criminal Chamber (2021-2022)

Field of practice

Tax Advice/Litigation, Tax investigation, Tax Planning